L1000 00 3311

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jeekup  [Jwar [ man

{Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

DI AR

000174424680

%\\O
bc{oﬁ“”‘“




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Ricarde Porras [rporras@cmiautomotive.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, April 06, 2010 3:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address - TASTE OF THE WILD, LLC

Please change the principal and mailing address for:

DOCUMENT # L10000033167

--———-_-_.-_—__-

NEW ADDRESS:

TASTE OF THE WILD, LLC
1191 NE 170 STREET
NORTH MIAMI BEACH, FL 33162

Sincerely,

Cira Leslie
Managing Member

This message and any accompanying documents are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
they are addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this transmission is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
are strictly prohibited from reading, disseminating, distributing or copying this communication. If you received
this emait in error, please destroy the original transmission and notify the sender at CMI Enterprises immediately.



